

Campus & Student Life University Registrar

AUTUMN QUARTER 2019 STATISTICAL REPORTS

1427 E. 60th Street Chicago, Illinois 60637 https://registrar.uchicago.edu/data-reporting

Table of Contents

- Table 1. Summary of Enrollment by Academic Unit and Status
- Table 1-A. Enrollment by Doctoral Students by Doctoral Year
- Table 2-A. Declared Majors and Minors of College Students
- Table 2-B. Enrollment in Graduate, Professional, and Special Programs, By Academic Unit, Program, and Degree Status
- Table 3. New Students to the University
- Table 4. Enrollments in College Study Abroad Programs, Exchange Scholars and CIC Programs, and Other Graduate-Level Study Away Programs
- Table 5-A. Degrees Conferred: College Degrees by Collegiate Division and Field
- Table 5-B. Degrees Conferred: The Graduate Divisions
- Table 5-C. Degrees Conferred: The Professional Schools & The Graham School of General Studies
- Table 6. Full and Part-Time Enrollment
- Table 7. Enrollment by Gender, Degree, and Non-Degree, by Unit
- Table 8. Enrollment by Ethnicity/Race, Degree-Seeking Students
- Table 9. Non-Enrolled Students (Not included in Table 1)

Table 1. Summary of Enrollment by Academic Unit and Status Autumn 2019

		Degree Se	eking		Degree Seeking Total	No	n Degree	e Seeking		Non Degree Seeking Total	Grand Total
Academic Unit	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral		Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree		
1.00											
The College	6790				6790		27	44	9	80	6870
2.00						_					
Divisions Total		1137		2635	3772			26			3949
Biological Sciences Division		15		441	456			17		46	
Humanities Division		218		587	805			9	11	20	825
Physical Sciences Division		498		830	1328				83	83	1411
Social Sciences Division		406		777	1183	2			26	28	1211
Professional Schools Total		4317	973	574	5864	1		54	39	94	5958
Chicago Booth School		2837		130	2967			50	23	73	3040
Divinity School		152		131	283	1		4		5	288
Harris School of Public Policy		878		36	914				1	1	915
Law School		82	610	15	707				1	1	708
Pritzker School of Medicine			363	41	404						404
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering				172	172				8	8	180
Social Service Administration		368		50	418				6	6	424
3.00											
Graham School		549			549	120			103	223	772
UChicagoGRAD								18		18	18
Grand Total	6790	6003	973	3210	16976	123	27	142	300	592	17568

Table 1-A. Enrollment by Doctoral Students by Doctoral YearAutumn 2019

Academic Plan Primary	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Year 6	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	Year 12+	Grand Total
Biological Sciences Division Total	87	76	71	77	69	38	13	8	1	1				441
Biochemistry/Molecular Biophys	4	8	6	4	5	3								30
Cancer Biology	9	2	6	10	7	3	2							39
Cell and Molecular Biology	5	10	6	3	5	2	2	2		1				36
Computational Neuroscience	6	7	6	6	4	1	1							31
Devel/Regen/Stem Cell Biology	3	6	3	4	3	1	1	3						24
Ecology and Evolution	5	2	4	4	5	3	1	1						25
Evolutionary Biology	4	3	4	6	4	3								24
Genetics/Genomics/Systems Bio	12	5	9	7	2	5		2						42
Human Genetics	3	7	3		7	2								22
Immunology	11	4	7	8	6	5	2							43
Integrative Biology	2	3	3	3	3	3	1							18
Medical Physics	6	3	3	4	2	1								19
Microbiology	4	3	4	8	4									23
Molecular Metab/Nutrit	2	3	1	2	2	2								12
Neurobiology	7	8	3	6	7	1	3		1					36
Pathology						2								2
Public Health Sciences	4	2	3	2	3	1								15
Humanities Division Total	74	83	70	73	77	68	51	36	24	14	6	11		587
Art History	7	5	6	3	5	5	6	3	4	1				45
Cinema and Media Studies	5	4	4	7	5	7	2	1	1	1	1	1		39
Classics	2	6	1	2	5	5	2	2				1		26
Comparative Literature	3	4	2	3	2	2	3	2		1	1			23
East Asian Lang/Civ	4	2	3	5	2	3	3	2	2		1			27
English Language/Literature	9	11	12	7	9	13	3	5			1			70
Germanic Studies	3	3	2	1	2	2	3	1	2			1		20
Linguistics	8	3	6	4	6	3	5	4	2	1				42
Music	11	13	10	6	12	4	3	2	4	2		3		70
Near Eastern Lang/Civ	10	11	9	12	12	11	10	5	4	4	2	3		93
Philosophy	5	8	6	6	7	6	1	2	3	1				45
Romance Lang/Lit	6	9	6	12	4	5	6	3	2	1		1		55
Slavic Lang/Lit										1				1
South Asian Lang/Civ	1	4	3	5	6	2	4	4		1		1		31
Physical Sciences Division Total	151	179	138	133	128	71	15	8	5	1	1			830
Astronomy and Astrophysics	4	6	4	8	7	3								32
Biophysical Sciences	7	8	7	5	7	1	1							36
Chemistry	40	37	36	55	34	19	5							226
Computational and Applied Math	4	7	4											15
Computer Science	30	40	22	8	22	9	3		1	1				136

Academic Plan Primary	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	Year 4	Year 5	Year 6	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	Year 12+	Grand Total
Geophysical Sciences	9	15	1	10	3	7	1	1						47
Mathematics	17	25	16	14	12	14								98
Physics	30	31	36	24	30	17	5	7	4					184
Statistics	10	10	12	9	13	1					1			56
Social Sciences Division Total	103	95	90	105	111	98	58	51	27	20	10	8	1	777
Anthropology	10	15	10	10	15	14	19	8	5	2	4	6		118
Comparative Human Development	7	5	4	11	4	3	4	2	1	2	1			44
Concept/Hist Studies of Sci	3	1	1	1	1	2		1		1				11
Economics	25	20	20	20	16	30	12	7	7	2		1		160
Financial Economics (SSD)			1	2	3	1	1							8
History	16	13	11	19	30	13	8	8	8	6	1			133
Political Science	13	13	12	8	16	12	7	11	1	1	3			97
Psychology	12	14	13	15	10	4								68
Social Thought	3	2	3	6	6	7	5	3	2	1		1	1	40
Sociology	14	12	15	13	10	12	2	11	3	5	1			98
Chicago Booth School Total	23	29	28	18	20	10	2							130
Business	23	28	26	18	20	8	2							125
Financial Economics (Booth)		1	2			2								5
Divinity School Total	6	18	11	28	12	16	15	12	7	2	3	1		131
Anthro/Sociology of Religion		2	1	1		1								5
Bible	1	1												2
Biblical Studies			2	4		1	1	2	2					12
Divinity	1													1
History of Christianity		2	1	1		1	1	1						7
History of Judaism		1	1	2	2	1	2	1	1					11
History of Religions		1		1	2	2	2	2	1					11
Islamic Studies	1	1		4	1	1	3	1						12
Philosophy of Religions		2	1	5	1	2	1	1		2		1		16
Religion/Lit/Visual Culture		2		2	1		2							8
Religions in America		_	1		_	2			1					4
Religious Ethics	1	3			3			1			1			17
Theology	2	_			2						2			25
Harris School of Public Policy	9				5				-					36
Total														
Public Policy Studies	9	8	4	6	5	4								36
Law School Total	2	2	6	1	2		2							15
Law	2	2	6	1	2		2							15
Pritzker School of Medicine Total	10	9	11	6	5									41
ISTP: Biochem/Molecular Bio		2	1											3
ISTP: Biophysical Sciences		1		1										2
ISTP: Cancer Biology			2	1										3
ISTP: Chemistry			1	1										2
ISTP: Computational Neurosci			1		2									3
ISTP: DRSB					1									1
ISTP: Ecology and Evolution		1												1

Academic Plan Primary	Voor 1	Vaar 2	Vaar 2	Voor 4	Vaar F	Voor 6	Voor 7	Year 8	Vaar 0	Year	Year	Year	Year	Grand
	rear 1	rear 2	rear 3	rear 4	rear 5	rear 6	rear /	rear o	rear 9	10	11	12	12+	Total
ISTP: Genetics/Genomics/SCB		1	1	1										3
ISTP: Immunology		1	4	2	1									8
ISTP: Interdisc Scientist Prog	10	1	1											12
ISTP: Molecular Engineering					1									1
ISTP: Neurobiology		2												2
Pritzker School of Molecular	57	35	26	23	17	14								172
Engineering Total														
Molecular Engineering	57	35	26	23	17	14								172
Social Service Administration	7	9	5	10	10	4	3		2					50
Total														
Social Service Administration	7	9	5	10	10	4	3		2					50
Grand Total	529	543	460	480	456	323	159	115	66	38	20	20	1	3210

Table 2-A Part 1. Declared Majors of College Students College students may have multiple majors and minors

Academic Plan	First	Second	Third	Fourth	Fifth	Grand Total
Anthropology	46	20				66
Applied Math	9	1	1			11
Art History	32	29	1			62
Astrophysics	29	12				41
Biological Chemistry	47	13	2	1		63
Biological Sciences	288	36	1			325
Chemistry	77	36	4			117
Cinema and Media Studies	34	14				48
Classical Studies	20	8				28
Common Year	2828					2828
Comparative Human Development	64	33	1			98
Comparative Literature	13	2				15
Comparative Race/Ethn Studies	9	11	1	1		22
Computational Analysis		2				2
Computational Social Science		1				1
Computational and Applied Math	69	8		1	1	79
Computer Science	237	91	7			335
Computer Science (Research)			3			3
Creative Writing	57	45	2			104
East Asian Lang/Civ	14	21				35
Economics	970	191	6	2		1169
English Language/Literature	99	39				138
Environmental Science	14	2	1			17
Environmental Studies	1					1
Environmental/Urban Studies	28	16				44
Fundamentals: Issues/Texts	33	8				41
Gender and Sexuality Studies	7	13	2			22
Geographical Sciences	7	9				16
Geophysical Sciences	17	4				21
Germanic Studies	3	11	1			15
Global Studies	38	16				54
HIPSS	12	4				16
History	116	48	1			165
IS HUM	7					7
International Relations		3	1			4
Jewish Studies	1	4				5
Latin American/Carib Studies	6	8				14
Law/Letters/Society	31	10				41
Linguistics	52	17				69
M.A. Program Humanities		5	1			6
Mathematics	237	98	1			336

Academic Plan	First	Second	Third	Fourth	Fifth	Grand Total
Medieval Studies	4	1				5
Middle Eastern Studies		1	2			3
Molecular Engineering	59	21	1			81
Music	10	20				30
Near Eastern Lang/Civ	15	14				29
Neuroscience	150	17				167
Philosophy	78	65	4			147
Philosophy and Allied Fields	4	18				22
Physics	146	24				170
Political Science	215	66	1			282
Professional Option: Medicine	1					1
Psychology	138	87	2			227
Public Policy		6	1			7
Public Policy Studies	214	81	1			296
Religious Studies	8	6				14
Romance Lang/Lit	10	34	1			45
Russian/East European Studies	7	19				26
Social Sciences		4	1			5
Sociology	70	25	2			97
South Asian Lang/Civ	2	3				5
Statistics	77	80	13			170
Theater/Performance Studies	12	8				20
Undeclared	1					1
Urban Teaching Program		1				1
Visual Arts	17	24	1			42
Grand Total	6790	1514	67	5	1	8377

Table 2-A Part 2. Declared Minors of College Students College students may have multiple majors and minors

Academic Plan	First	Second	Grand Total
Architectural Studies	5		5
Art History	2		2
Astronomy and Astrophysics	20		20
Biological Sciences	22	2	24
Chemistry	13	1	14
Cinema and Media Studies	8		8
Classical Studies	2		2
Comparative Race/Ethn Studies	4		4
Computational Neuroscience	3		3
Computer Science	33	4	37
Data Science	1		1
Digital Studies	4		4
East Asian Lang/Civ	9		9
Education and Society	8	3	11
English/Creative Writing	43	1	44
Environmental/Urban Studies	12		12
Gender and Sexuality Studies	4		4
Geographic Information Science	1		1
Germanic Studies	2		2
HIPSS	2		2
Health and Society	6	1	7
History	17	1	18
Human Rights	33	1	34
Inequality/Social Probs/Change	3	1	4
Jewish Studies	1		1
Latin American/Carib Studies	3		3
Linguistics	6	1	7
Mathematics	5	1	6
Media Arts and Design	12	3	15
Medieval Studies	2		2
Molecular Engineering	9	1	10
Music	5		5
Near Eastern Lang/Civ	9	2	11
Neuroscience	7		7
Norwegian Studies	1		1
Philosophy	11		11
Physics	5		5
Quantitative Social Analysis	1		1
Religious Studies	1		1
Renaissance Studies	1		1
Romance Lang/Lit	39	2	41
Russian/East European Studies	1		1
South Asian Lang/Civ	2		2
Statistics	46	2	48
Theater/Performance Studies	2		2
Visual Arts	21	3	24
Grand Total	447	30	477

Table 2-B. Enrollment in College, Graduate, Professional, and Special Programs, By Academic Unit, Program, and Degree Status

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
The College Total	6790					27	44	9	
Bachelor's Degree	6790								6790
CalTech Exchange Program							1		1
College International Exchange							43		43
College International Visiting								9	9
Lab School						27			27
Biological Sciences Division Total		15		441			17	29	502
Biochemistry/Molecular Biophys				30					30
Cancer Biology				39					39
Cell and Molecular Biology				36					36
Computational Neuroscience				31					31
Devel/Regen/Stem Cell Biology				24					24
Ecology and Evolution				25					25
Evolutionary Biology				24					24
Genetics/Genomics/Systems Bio				42					42
Human Genetics				22					22
IIT-BSD EXCHANGE							5		5
Immunology				43					43
Integrative Biology				18					18
Medical Physics				19					19
Microbiology				23					23
Molecular Metab/Nutrit				12					12
Neurobiology				36					36
Non-Degree Visitor (BSD)								29	
Pathology				2					2
Public Health Sciences		15		15					30
University of Wroclaw Rsch							3		3
Vis Research Grad Traineeship							9		9
Humanities Division Total		218		587			9	11	
Art History				45					45
CIC CourseShare				-			4		4
Cinema and Media Studies				39					39
Classics				26					26
Comparative Literature				23					23
Digital Studies		5		23					5
East Asian Lang/Civ		,		27					-
Ecole Normale Superieure Paris				27			2		27
English Language/Literature				70			-		70
Erasmus (Humanities)				70			1		1
Freie Universitaet Berlin Exch							2		2
Germanic Studies				20			-		20
Linguistics				42					42
M.A. Prog Hum Language Option		40		42					42
M.A. Program Humanities		117							117
									40
Middle Eastern Studies - HUM		40		70					70
Music				70					
Near Eastern Lang/Civ				93					93
Non-Degree Visitor (HUM)								11	
Philosophy				45					45
Romance Lang/Lit				55					55

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
Slavic Lang/Lit				1					1
South Asian Lang/Civ				31					31
Visual Arts		16							16
Physical Sciences Division Total		498		830				83	3 1411
Astronomy and Astrophysics				32					32
Biophysical Sciences				36					36
CPS-Math Teachers Program									5 5
Chemistry				226					226
Computational and Applied Math		33		15					48
Computer Science		33		136					136
Financial Mathematics		169		150					169
Geophysical Sciences		103		47					47
		202		47					
Master's Program CompSci		202		-					202
Mathematics				98					98
Non-Degree Visitor (PSD)								25	
Non-Degree Visitor (TTIC)								8	
Physical Sciences		12							12
Physics				184					184
Statistics		82		56					138
Toyota Technological Institute								45	45
Social Sciences Division Total		406		777	2			26	1211
Anthropology				118					118
Comparative Human Development				44					44
Computational Social Science		82							82
Concept/Hist Studies of Sci				11					11
Economics				160					160
Financial Economics (SSD)				8					8
History				133					133
International Relations		51		155					51
LatAm/Carib Stds SSD		2							2
Middle Eastern Studies - SSD		19						26	19
Non-Degree Visitor (SSD)								26	
Political Science				97					97
Psychology				68					68
SAL SSD					2				2
Social Sciences		220							220
Social Sciences/Econ Conc		32							32
Social Thought				40					40
Sociology				98					98
Chicago Booth School Total		2837		130			50	23	3040
Business		1182		125					1307
Business (Analytic Finance)		1							1
Business Evening MBA (ICL)		2							2
Business Exchange Program							50		50
Business Program Extension		\vdash						16	
Evening (Analytic Finance)		1				 			1
Evening MBA Program		726							726
Exec MBA Prog Europe-London		135				-			135
Exec MBA Prog Europe-London Exec MBA Prog N.Amer-Chcgo				\vdash					166
		166							
Exec MBA Program Asia-HK		162							162
Financial Economics (Booth)		\square		5					5
Non-Degree Visitor (Business)								7	
Weekend MBA Program		462							462

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
Divinity School Total		152		131	1		4		288
Anthro/Sociology of Religion				5					5
Bible				2					2
Biblical Studies				12					12
Divinity		91		1					92
History of Christianity				7					7
History of Judaism				11					11
History of Religions				11					11
Islamic Studies				12					12
Master of Divinity Program		50							50
Non-Deg BiRegistered Divinity							4		4
Philosophy of Religions				16					16
Religion/Lit/Visual Culture				8					8
Religions in America				4					4
Religious Ethics				17					17
Religious Studies		11		1/					11
SAL DIV		11			1				11
				25	1				25
Theology		070							
Harris School of Public Policy Total		878		36				-	915
Computational Analysis		114							114
Environmental Science/Policy		19							19
M.A. Public Policy (Part-Time)		97							97
M.A. in Int'l Devel/Policy		34							34
PubPol MA/Cert Rsch		36							36
Public Policy		566							566
Public Policy Studies		12		36				1	1 49
Law School Total		82	610	15				1	1 708
Law		80	610	15					705
Law School Visit Student Prg								1	1 1
Master of Legal Studies		2							2
Pritzker School of Medicine Total			363	41					404
ISTP: Biochem/Molecular Bio				3					3
ISTP: Biophysical Sciences				2					2
ISTP: Cancer Biology				3					3
ISTP: Chemistry				2					2
ISTP: Computational Neurosci				3					3
ISTP: DRSB				1					1
ISTP: Ecology and Evolution				1					1
ISTP: Genetics/Genomics/SCB				3					3
ISTP: Immunology				8					8
ISTP: Interdisc Scientist Prog				12					12
ISTP: Molecular Engineering				1					1
ISTP: Neurobiology				2					2
Medicine			363						363
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering Total			303	172					303
Molecular Engineering				172					172
Non-Degree Visitor (IME)		255							8 8
Social Service Administration Total		368		50				(424
Advanced Standing M.A. Program		34							34
Non-Degree Visitor (SSA)									5
School Social Worker Endorse								1	1 1
Social Service Adm (Evng)		46							46
Social Service Adm (FT Day)		272							272

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab	Visitors or	Other Non-	Grand
	Unidergraduates	iviasters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	School	Exchange	Degree	Total
Social Service Adm (GSDP)		9							9
Social Service Adm (PT Day)		7							7
Social Service Administration				50					50
Graham School Total		549			120			103	772
Biomedical Informatics		68							68
CPS Bridge Program (Annual)								10	10
Clinical Trials Management Prg								19	19
Elementary Teachers Seminar								51	51
GSAL					84				84
GSAL in Business Courses					36				36
Graham Alumni Scholar								3	3
International Political Econ								11	11
Liberal Arts		49							49
Liberal Arts Scholars								2	2 2
M.S. Analytics (Part-Time)		186							186
Master of Science in Analytics		150							150
Returning Scholar								7	7 7
Threat Response Manage		49							49
Urban Teaching Program		47							47
UChicagoGRAD Total							18		18
Exchange Scholar							18		18
Grand Total	6790	6003	973	3210	123	27	142	300	17568

Table 3. New Students to the University

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
The College Total	1752					26			
Undergraduate First Time First Year	1726								1726
Undergraduate Transfer	26								26
CalTech Exchange Program							1		1
College International Exchange							43		43
College International Visiting								9	9
Lab School						26			26
Biological Sciences Division Total				88			4	13	105
Biochemistry/Molecular Biophys				4					4
Cancer Biology				9					9
Cell and Molecular Biology				5					5
Computational Neuroscience				6					6
Devel/Regen/Stem Cell Biology				3					3
Ecology and Evolution				5					5
Evolutionary Biology				4					4
Genetics/Genomics/Systems Bio				12					12
Human Genetics				4					4
IIT-BSD EXCHANGE							4		4
Immunology				11					11
Integrative Biology				2					2
Medical Physics				6					6
Microbiology				4					4
Molecular Metab/Nutrit				2					2
Neurobiology				6					6
Non-Degree Visitor (BSD)								13	13
Public Health Sciences				5					5
Humanities Division Total		157		65			9	7	238
Art History				2					2
CIC CourseShare							4		4
Cinema and Media Studies				5					5
Classics				2					2
Comparative Literature				3					3
Digital Studies		4							4
East Asian Lang/Civ				3					3
Ecole Normale Superieure Paris							2		2
English Language/Literature				9					9
Erasmus (Humanities)							1		1
Freie Universitaet Berlin Exch							2		2
Germanic Studies				1					1
Linguistics				8					8
M.A. Prog Hum Language Option		21		<u> </u>					21
M.A. Program Humanities		108							108
Middle Eastern Studies - HUM		108							17
Music				11					11
Near Eastern Lang/Civ				9					9
IVEGI LASICITI LATIB/CIV				9					9

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
Non-Degree Visitor (HUM)								7	
Philosophy				5					5
Romance Lang/Lit				6					6
South Asian Lang/Civ				1					1
Visual Arts		7							7
Physical Sciences Division Total		232		145				23	400
Astronomy and Astrophysics				5					5
Biophysical Sciences				7					7
Chemistry				34					34
Computational and Applied Math		32		4					36
Computer Science				28					28
Financial Mathematics		80							80
Geophysical Sciences				8					8
Master's Program CompSci		71							71
Mathematics				17					17
Non-Degree Visitor (PSD)								12	
Physical Sciences		9							9
Physics				32					32
Statistics		40		10					50
Toyota Technological Institute								11	
Social Sciences Division Total		321		93	2			25	
Anthropology				11					11
Comparative Human Development				7					7
Computational Social Science		35							35
Concept/Hist Studies of Sci				3					3
Economics				24					24
History				13					13
International Relations		46							46
LatAm/Carib Stds SSD		2							2
Middle Eastern Studies - SSD		8							8
Non-Degree Visitor (SSD)								25	
Political Science				10				2.5	10
Psychology				10					11
SAL SSD				11	2				2
Social Sciences		200							200
Social Sciences/Econ Conc		30							30
Social Thought		30		3					30
Sociology				11					11
Chicago Booth School Total		776		22			50	18	
Business		590		22			30	16	612
Business Exchange Program		390					50		50
Business Program Extension				<u> </u>] 30	11	
Evening MBA Program		97						11	97
		97						7	
Non-Degree Visitor (Business)		89						<u> </u>	89
Weekend MBA Program Divinity School Total		62		10	1		3		
Anthro/Sociology of Religion		62					3		76
		44		1					1
Divinity History of Christianity		44		1					45
History of Christianity				1					1

Academic Plan Primary	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Lab School	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
Master of Divinity Program		12						208.00	12
Non-Deg BiRegistered Divinity							3		3
Philosophy of Religions				2					2
Religious Ethics				1					1
Religious Studies		6							6
SAL DIV					1				1
Theology				4					4
Harris School of Public Policy Total		399		10				1	410
Computational Analysis		54							54
Environmental Science/Policy		3							3
M.A. Public Policy (Part-Time)		46							46
M.A. in Int'l Devel/Policy		27							27
PubPol MA/Cert Rsch		17							17
Public Policy		241							241
Public Policy Studies		11		10				1	
Law School Total		82	224	2				1	
Law		80	224	2				_	306
Law School Visit Student Prg								1	
Master of Legal Studies		2							2
Pritzker School of Medicine Total			80						80
Medicine Medicine			80						80
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering Total			80	40				4	
				40				-	40
Molecular Engineering Non-Degree Visitor (IME)				40				4	
		150						6	
Social Service Administration Total		158		8					
Non-Degree Visitor (SSA)								5	
School Social Worker Endorse		20						1	
Social Service Adm (Evng)		20							20
Social Service Adm (FT Day)		130							130
Social Service Adm (GSDP)		4							4
Social Service Adm (PT Day)		4							4
Social Service Administration				8					8
Graham School Total		224			74			30	
Biomedical Informatics		36							36
CPS Bridge Program (Annual)								7	
Elementary Teachers Seminar								18	
GSAL					49				49
GSAL in Business Courses					25				25
Graham Alumni Scholar								2	
Liberal Arts		13							13
M.S. Analytics (Part-Time)		59							59
Master of Science in Analytics		73							73
Returning Scholar								3	3
Threat Response Manage		20							20
Urban Teaching Program		23							23
UChicagoGRAD Total							15		15
Exchange Scholar							15		15
Grand Total	1752	2411	304	483	77	26	125	137	5315

Table 4. Enrollments in College Study Abroad Programs and by Visiting and Exchange Students from other Universities Autumn 2019

Study Abroad Program	Undergraduates	Doctoral	Visitors or Exchange	Grand Total
The College Total	221		44	265
Barcelona Acad Yr (UPF)	3			3
Beijing Acad Yr (Peking)	2			2
Beijing Autumn (Civ)	22			22
Berlin Acad Yr	4			4
Bologna Acad Yr	6			6
CalTech Exchange Program			1	1
College International Exchange			43	43
Kyoto Autumn	2			2
London Autumn (Brit Lit)	9			9
Marine Biological Lab SES	3			3
Milan (Bocconi)	2			2
Paris Acad Yr	15			15
Paris Autumn (Civ-English)	25			25
Paris Autumn (Civ-French)	4			4
Paris Autumn (Neuro)	16			16
Paris Autumn (Soc Core)	15			15
Pune Autumn (Civ)	9			9
Rome Autumn (Civ)	24			24
Santiago (PUC)	2			2
Tokyo: Waseda University	1			1
Toledo Autumn (Lang)	3			3
Trinity-Dublin	2			2
UK-Bristol	1			1
UK-Edinburgh	3			3
UK-King's	3			3
UK-LSE	3			3
UK-St. Catherine's-Oxford	6			6
UK-Trinity-Cambridge	2			2
UK-University College	2			2
Vienna Autumn (Civ)	26			26
Yonsei University	6			6
Biological Sciences Division Total			17	17
IIT-BSD EXCHANGE			5	5
University of Wroclaw Rsch			3	3
Vis Research Grad Traineeship			9	9
Humanities Division Total		3	9	12
CIC CourseShare			4	4
Ecole Normale Superieure Paris			2	2
Erasmus (Humanities)			1	1
Freie Universitaet Berlin Exch			2	2

Study Abroad Program	Undergraduates	Doctoral	Visitors or Exchange	Grand Total
Univ Of California Berkeley		1		1
University Of Illinois Chicago		1		1
Yale University		1		1
Social Sciences Division Total		2		2
Harvard University		1		1
Northwestern University		1		1
Chicago Booth School Total			50	50
Business Exchange Program			50	50
Divinity School Total		1	4	5
Harvard University		1		1
Non-Deg BiRegistered Divinity			4	4
UChicagoGRAD Total			18	18
Exchange Scholar			18	18
Grand Total	221	6	142	369

Table 5-A. Degrees Conferred: College Degrees by Collegiate Division and Field
Autumn 2019

	Bachelo	r of Arts	Bachelor	Grand Total	
	F	М	F	М	
Total Bachelor Degrees	29	21	1	7	58
Grand Total	29	21	1	7	58

	Bachelo	r of Arts	Bachelor	of Science	Grand Total
Academic Plan	F	М	F	М	
Bio Sciences Collegiate Div Total	4				4
Biological Sciences	4				4
Humanities Collegiate Division Total	8	4			12
Art History		1			1
Cinema and Media Studies	2				2
Creative Writing	1				1
English Language/Literature		1			1
Interdisciplinary Studies Humanities	2				2
Linguistics	1				1
Music	1				1
Philosophy	1				1
Philosophy and Allied Fields		1			1
Romance Lang/Lit		1			1
Physical Sciences Col Division Total	4	3	1	7	15
Computer Science		1	1	3	5
Mathematics	2			4	6
Physics	1	1			2
Statistics	1	1			2
Social Sciences Col Division Total	18	19		1	. 38
Anthropology	1				1
Economics	12	16		1	29
Environmental/Urban Studies	1				1
General Studies in the Social Sciences	1				1
History	1				1
Political Science		1			1
Psychology	2	1			3
Sociology		1			1
Grand Total	34	26	1	8	69

Table 5-B. Degrees Conferred: The Graduate DivisionsAutumn 2019

	Master o	Master of Science		Master of Arts		Total	Doctor of	Philosophy	Total	Grand Total	
Academic Plan	F	М		F	М		F	М			
Biological Sciences Division Total	4	4	8				7	5	12	20	
Cancer Biology	2	1	3				2	1	3	6	
Cell and Molecular Biology		1	1					1	1	2	
Computational Neuroscience							2		2	2	
Developmental Biology	1		1							1	
Evolutionary Biology		1	1							1	
Genetics/Genomics/Systems Bio	1		1				1		1	2	
Immunology							1		1	1	
Medical Physics								1	1	1	
Neurobiology							1	1	2	2	
Public Health Sciences		1	1					1	1	2	
Humanities Division Total				4	3	7	3	6	9	16	
Classics								1	1	1	
Comparative Literature								1	1	1	
East Asian Lang/Civ							1	1	2	2	
English Language/Literature					1	1	1	2	3	4	
Germanic Studies							1		1	1	
Linguistics				1	1	2				2	
M.A. Program Humanities				3	1	4				4	
Near Eastern Lang/Civ								1	1	1	
Physical Sciences Division Total	59	111	170				3		20	190	
Biophysical Sciences		1	1					1	1		
Chemistry	6	13	19				2		7		
Computational and Applied Math		1	1							1	
Computer Science	1	5	6					2	2		
Computer Science Prof Prg		1	1							1	
Financial Mathematics	42	41	83							83	
Geophysical Sciences								1	1		
Master's Program CompSci	8	42	50							50	
Mathematics	1		1							1	
Mathematics AND Computer Science								2	2		
Physical Sciences	1		1					_		1	
Physics	_	4	4				1	6	7		
Statistics		3	3				_	,		3	
Social Sciences Division Total				23	29	52	5	9	14		
Anthropology						J2	1		2		
Computational Social Science					1	1		1		1	
Economics					1			1	1		
History				1	1	1					
International Relations				2	3			3	5	5	
				2	1						
Middle Eastern Studies - SSD				4	2			2	2	1	
Political Science				1 2		3		2	2		
Psychology Social Sciences										2	
Social Sciences				12	11					23	
Social Sciences/Econ Conc				2	6					8	
Sociology				3	4				4		
Grand Total	63	115	178	27	32	59	18	37	55	292	

Table 5-C. Degrees Conferred: The Professional Schools & The Graham School of General Studies

Autumn 2019

	JD	I	IA	M	ВА	MDIV	MLA	М	PP	M		PHD		Grand Total
Academic Plan	F	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	F	М	
Chicago Booth School Total				25	70								1	96
Business				3	5								1	9
Business (Analytic Finance)				1										1
Business Evening MBA (ICL)					1									1
Evening (Business Analytics)					1									1
Evening MBA Program				17	33									50
Exec MBA Prog Europe-London					3									3
Exec MBA Program Asia-HK					2									2
Weekend MBA Program				4	25									29
Divinity School Total		1				1							1	3
Master of Divinity Program						1								1
Religious Ethics													1	1
Religious Studies		1												1
Harris School of Public Policy Total		34	21					2	1		1		1	60
Environmental Science/Policy											1			1
M.A. Public Policy (Part-Time)		27	15											42
PubPol MA/Cert Rsch		7	5											12
Public Policy								2	1					3
Public Policy Studies			1										1	2
Law School Total	1													1
Law	1													1
Pritzker School of Medicine Total												1	1	2
ISTP: Biochem/Molecular Bio													1	1
ISTP: Computational Neurosci												1		1
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering Total												1		1
Molecular Engineering												1		1
Social Service Administration Total		1	1										2	4
Social Service Adm (FT Day)			1											1
Social Service Administration		1											2	3
Graham School Total							2			14	16			32
Biomedical Informatics										2	1			3
Liberal Arts							2	Ì						2
M.S. Analytics (Part-Time)							İ	Ì		4	7			11
Master of Science in Analytics							İ	Ì		8	8			16
Grand Total	1	36	22	25	70	1	. 2	2	1	14	17	2	6	199

Table 6. Full and Part-Time Enrollment

		Degree Seekir	ng	Degree Seeking Total		Non Degree Seeking Total		
Academic Unit	Full-Time	Half-Time	Less-Than-Half-Time		Full-Time	Half-Time	Less-Than-Half-Time	
The College	6790			6790	54	2	24	80
Biological Sciences Division	441	6	9	456	46			46
Humanities Division	798	3	4	805	16		4	20
Physical Sciences Division	1142	87	99	1328	65	6	12	83
Social Sciences Division	1180	1	2	1183	28			28
Chicago Booth School	1874	841	252	2967	57		16	73
Divinity School	263	15	5	283			5	5
Harris School of Public Policy	811	99	4	914	1			1
Law School	707			707	1			1
Pritzker School of Medicine	404			404				
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering	172			172	8			8
Social Service Administration	358	57	3	418	5		1	6
Graham School	221	172	156	549	34	23	166	223
UChicagoGRAD					1	1	16	18
Grand Total	15161	1281	534	16976	316	32	244	592

	Full Time E	quivalent (FTE)	Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
Academic Unit Fte Group	Degree Seeking	Non Degree Seeking	ruii Tiille Equivalent (FTE)
The College	6790.00	63.33	6853.33
Graduate	9403.00	355.33	9758.33
Total University	16193.00	418.67	16611.67

Table 7. Enrollment by Gender, Degree, and Non-Degree, by Unit

Autumn 2019

			Degree	Seeking					Total	Total %				
Academic Unit	Fem	ale	Ma	ale	Unkr	own	Fem	nale	Ma	Male		iown		
The College	3318	48.9%	3464	51.1%	8	0.1%	49	61.3%	30	37.5%	1	1.3%	6870	100.0%
Biological Sciences Division	233	51.1%	223	48.9%			29	63.0%	17	37.0%			502	100.0%
Humanities Division	420	52.2%	385	47.8%			11	55.0%	8	40.0%	1	5.0%	825	100.0%
Physical Sciences Division	393	29.6%	935	70.4%			23	27.7%	60	72.3%			1411	100.0%
Social Sciences Division	583	49.3%	599	50.7%	1	0.1%	13	46.4%	15	53.6%			1211	100.0%
Chicago Booth School	972	32.8%	1995	67.2%			25	34.2%	48	65.8%			3040	100.0%
Divinity School	118	41.7%	165	58.3%			1	20.0%	2	40.0%	2	40.0%	288	100.0%
Harris School of Public Policy	487	53.3%	427	46.7%					1	100.0%			915	100.0%
Law School	338	47.9%	367	52.1%	2	0.3%	1	100.0%					708	100.0%
Pritzker School of Medicine	205	50.7%	199	49.3%									404	100.0%
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering	54	31.4%	118	68.6%			1	12.5%	7	87.5%			180	100.0%
Social Service Administration	339	81.1%	79	18.9%			5	83.3%	1	16.7%			424	100.0%
Graham School	262	47.7%	287	52.3%			127	57.0%	96	43.0%			772	100.0%
UChicagoGRAD							12	66.7%	6	33.3%			18	100.0%
Grand Total	7722	45.5%	9243	54.5%	11	0.1%	297	50.2%	291	49.2%	4	0.7%	17568	100.0%

Table 8. Enrollment by Ethnicity/Race, Degree-Seeking Students Autumn 2019

Academic Unit	Interna	tional		rican /Alaska	As	ian	Black/A		Hispanio	:/Latino	Nat Hawaii	-	W	hite	Multi-	Racial	No Spec		Total	Total %
			mulan																Count	$\overline{}$
The College	986	14.5%	5	0.1%	1303	19.2%	376	5.5%	975	14.4%	2	0.0%	2555	37.6%	472	7.0%	116	1.7%	6790	100.0%
Biological Sciences Division	116	25.4%			44	9.6%	21	4.6%	45	9.9%	1	0.2%	203	44.5%	14	3.1%	12	2.6%	456	100.0%
Humanities Division	261	32.4%	2	0.2%	45	5.6%	14	1.7%	53	6.6%			381	47.3%	26	3.2%	23	2.9%	805	100.0%
Physical Sciences Division	772	58.1%	1	0.1%	109	8.2%	10	0.8%	33	2.5%			349	26.3%	16	1.2%	38	2.9%	1328	100.0%
Social Sciences Division	522	44.1%	3	0.3%	63	5.3%	42	3.6%	84	7.1%			411	34.7%	26	2.2%	32	2.7%	1183	100.0%
Chicago Booth School	931	31.4%	2	0.1%	452	15.2%	79	2.7%	148	5.0%	1	0.0%	1193	40.2%	56	1.9%	105	3.5%	2967	100.0%
Divinity School	46	16.3%	1	0.4%	20	7.1%	12	4.2%	14	4.9%			178	62.9%	4	1.4%	8	2.8%	283	100.0%
Harris School of Public Policy	473	51.8%			70	7.7%	49	5.4%	52	5.7%			252	27.6%	11	1.2%	7	0.8%	914	100.0%
Law School	99	14.0%			67	9.5%	31	4.4%	94	13.3%			368	52.0%	35	5.0%	13	1.8%	707	100.0%
Pritzker School of Medicine	1	0.2%			105	26.0%	59	14.6%	50	12.4%			162	40.1%	18	4.5%	9	2.2%	404	100.0%
Pritzker School of Molecular Engineering	83	48.3%			13	7.6%	3	1.7%	7	4.1%			56	32.6%	6	3.5%	4	2.3%	172	100.0%
Social Service Administration	37	8.9%	2	0.5%	32	7.7%	41	9.8%	64	15.3%			221	52.9%	17	4.1%	4	1.0%	418	100.0%
Graham School	154	28.1%	2	0.4%	81	14.8%	35	6.4%	40	7.3%			215	39.2%	9	1.6%	13	2.4%	549	100.0%
Grand Total	4481	26.4%	18	0.1%	2404	14.2%	772	4.5%	1659	9.8%	4	0.0%	6544	38.5%	710	4.2%	384	2.3%	16976	100.0%

Table 9. Non-Enrolled Students (Not included in Table 1)

Reason Not Counted	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
The College Total	214						1	215
Extended	2							2
No Further Enrollments Req	22							22
On Leave-of-Absence	144							144
Still Active, but Not Registered							1	1
Suspended	14							14
Withdrawn	32							32
Biological Sciences Division Total		2		8				10
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				6				6
On Leave-of-Absence				1				1
Other Joint Program is Primary				1				1
Withdrawn		2				+		2
Humanities Division Total		15		14			1	30
Extended		4						4
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				2				9
On Leave-of-Absence		7		11		+	+	13
				11		+	1	13
Still Active, but Not Registered		_				+	1	
Withdrawn		2		1				3
Physical Sciences Division Total		93		25		1	44	
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				8				8
On Leave-of-Absence		4		15		1		20
Other Joint Program is Primary		47						47
Still Active, but Not Registered		15					44	59
Withdrawn		27		2				29
Social Sciences Division Total		108		32				140
Extended		92						92
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				10				10
On Leave-of-Absence		2		18				20
Still Active, but Not Registered				2				2
Suspended				1				1
Withdrawn		14		1		 		15
Chicago Booth School Total		360		7			5 8	380
On Leave-of-Absence		297		1				298
Other Joint Program is Primary		4		5				9
Still Active, but Not Registered		57				+	4 8	
Withdrawn		2		1			1	4
Divinity School Total		16		6			-	22
Extended		2		0				
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				1		+		1
On Leave-of-Absence						+		
		8		5				13
Withdrawn		6						6
Harris School of Public Policy Total		61		1				62
Extended		2						2
On Leave-of-Absence		17		1				18
Other Joint Program is Primary		9						9
Still Active, but Not Registered		29						29
Withdrawn		4						4
Law School Total			15	1				16
Extended			1					1
On Leave-of-Absence			5			1		5
Other Joint Program is Primary			8				1	8
Still Active, but Not Registered				1			1	1
Withdrawn			1					1

Reason Not Counted	Undergraduates	Masters	Professional	Doctoral	Students-at-Large	Visitors or Exchange	Other Non- Degree	Grand Total
Pritzker School of Medicine Total			2					2
On Leave-of-Absence			2					2
Social Service Administration Total		17		4	1			22
Not Registered, Quarter of Graduation				2				2
On Leave-of-Absence		9		2				11
Still Active, but Not Registered		3			1			4
Withdrawn		5						5
Graham School Total		144			66		17	227
On Leave-of-Absence		21						21
Other Joint Program is Primary		2						2
Still Active, but Not Registered		117					16	133
Withdrawn		4			66		1	71
UChicagoGRAD Total						6		6
Still Active, but Not Registered						6	i	6